
 
 

Online government resources for library reference 
Haskell Indian Nations University 

 
A to Z (Starting points) 
www.USA.gov       

Government made easy: research portal 

www.google.com/unclesam   
Google U.S. government search 

www.gopaccess.gov   

Online digital library of U.S. government publications. 
www.fedworld.gov 
  Central access point for locating and obtaining government organization 

http://thomas.loc.gov/ 
  Legislative information from the Library of Congress 
www.bensguide.gpo.gov   

Government information organized by school levels 
www.Kansas.gov     

The official site of the state of Kansas 

 
 

Archive Resources and General Research  
 
http://www.kslib.info/   State Library of Kansas By clicking on the Explore our Resources link, users 
can access dozens of searchable databases: Encyclopedias, Academic resources, newspapers, health and 

wellness, business and technology. 

www.archives.gov      The National Archives and Records Administration 
www.archives.gov/central‐plains  The National Archives, Kansas City, MO 

http://www.archives.gov/central‐plains/lenexa/  The National Archives, Lenexa, Kansas 
www.kspace.org      Kspace:  Kansas State Archival Publications (digital repository)   
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 



Careers and jobs 
 
Career planning is available in many government agencies and state websites. 

http://www.careerpipeline.org/    Kansas Career Pipeline 
www.usajobs.gov    The official job website of the federal government. 
http://www.bls.gov/oco/  Occupational outlook handbook from the Department of Labor. 

http://www.jobbankinfo.org/  Job bank information from the DOL , links to each state. 
www.jobstar.org    Job search guide, resumes and cover letters. 
 

 

Education 
 
www.eric.ed.gov  Education Resources Information Center Research database 
www.students.gov  Student gateway to the U.S. government Site provides information to help 

students prepare for college, select the right college and pay for college. 

www.fafsa.ed.gov  Free application for federal student aid 

 
 

 
Environmental issues 
 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/  Natural Resources Conservation Services 
 www.nsf.org    National Science Foundation: to promote health, prosperity and welfare. 

www.si.edu    Smithsonian Institution: science, technology, history, culture, art and design. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Fun with purpose 
 
www.earth.google.com   View the world through satellite imagery. 



www.googlelittrips.com  Uses googleearth.com to take a literary road trip while reading. 

www.freerice.com    Help feed the world’s hungry (for real) by playing quizzes. 

www.imdb.com    To answer all questions about movies and television. 

www.animoto.com    A free site to make videos from your pictures. 

www.stumbleupon.com  A portal to some of the best sites on the web. 

www.worldwidemetric.com  Useful for all types of conversions. 

 

 

Government Agencies 
 

www.ready.gov  Bureau of Homeland Security 

www.blm.gov    Bureau of Land Management 

www.ed.gov    Department of Education 

www.energy.gov  Department of Energy 

www.dhs.gov    Department of Homeland Security 

www.doi.gov    Department of Interior 

www.usdoj.gov   Department of Justice (includes Freedom of Information Act) 

www.dot.gov    Department of Transportation 

www.epa.gov    Environmental Protection Agency 

www.fema.gov   Federal Emergency Management Agency 

www.hhs.gov    Health and human services 

www.weather.gov  National Weather Service 

Health and welfare 
 
www.healthfinder.gov    Guide to healthy living from Health and Human Services Department. 
www.pubmed.gov    Free public database for medical research. 



http://medlineplus.gov/  Health information from the National Library of Medicine and National 
Institute of Health     

www.hhs.gov      Government portal on health issues. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Native American  
 
www.nmai.si.edu     National Museum of American Indian 

www.epa.gov/tribal    Environmental Protection Agency Tribal Portal 

www.doi.gov/bia    Bureau of Indian Affairs 

http://enan.bia.edu    Bureau of Indian Education 

http://indian.senate.gov/  U.S. Senate Committee on Indian Affairs 

www.ibiadecisions.com  Decisions for the Interior Board of Indian Appeals 

www.doi.gov/indiantrust/  Indian Trust Assets Management 

www.indiangaming.org   National Indian Gaming Association 

 

 

 

 

Statistics 
 
www.census.gov/      U.S. Census 

www.census.gov/compendia/statab/  2009 Statistical Abstract 
 



 
 

University government portals 
 

http://www.library.vanderbilt.edu/romans/fdtf/ 
  A great online portal for government resources at Vanderbilt University. 
http://www.lib.ku.edu/govtinfo/ 

  Government resources through the University of Kansas. 
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Online government resources for library reference‐‐‐Haskell Indian Nations University 
 

A to Z (Starting points) 
www.USA.gov    Government made easy: research portal 

www.google.com/unclesam  Google U.S. government search 
www.gopaccess.gov          Online digital library of U.S. government publications. 

www.fedworld.gov  Central access point for locating and obtaining government organization 
http://thomas.loc.gov/  Legislative information from the Library of Congress 

www.Kansas.gov   The official site of the state of Kansas 

 
Archive Resources and General Research  

http://www.kslib.info/   State Library of Kansas Use Explore our Resources link to access dozens of 
searchable databases. 

www.archives.gov      The National Archives and Records Administration 
www.archives.gov/central‐plains  The National Archives, Kansas City, MO 
http://www.archives.gov/central‐plains/lenexa/  The National Archives, Lenexa, Kansas 

www.kspace.org      Kspace:  Kansas State Archival Publications (digital repository)   
 
Careers and jobs 

http://www.careerpipeline.org/  Kansas Career Pipeline 
www.usajobs.gov    The official job website of the federal government. 

http://www.bls.gov/oco/  Occupational outlook handbook from the Department of Labor. 
http://www.jobbankinfo.org/  Job bank information from the DOL , links to each state. 
www.jobstar.org    Job search guide, resumes and cover letters. 
 
Education 



www.eric.ed.gov  Education Resources Information Center Research database 
www.students.gov  Student gateway to the U.S. government Prepare, select and pay for college. 

www.fafsa.ed.gov  Free application for federal student aid 

 
Environmental issues 

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/  Natural Resources Conservation Services 
 www.nsf.org    National Science Foundation: to promote health, prosperity and welfare. 

www.si.edu    Smithsonian Institution: science, technology, history, culture, art and design. 
 

Fun with purpose 

www.googlelittrips.com  Uses googleearth.com to take a literary road trip while reading. 
www.freerice.com    Help feed the world’s hungry (for real) by playing quizzes. 

www.imdb.com    To answer all questions about movies and television. 
www.animoto.com    A free site to make videos from your pictures. 
www.stumbleupon.com  A portal to some of the best sites on the web. 

www.worldwidemetric.com  Useful for all types of conversions. 
Government Agencies 

www.ready.gov  Bureau of Homeland Security 
www.blm.gov    Bureau of Land Management 
www.ed.gov    Department of Education 

www.energy.gov  Department of Energy 
www.dhs.gov    Department of Homeland Security 
www.doi.gov    Department of Interior 

www.usdoj.gov   Department of Justice (includes Freedom of Information Act) 
www.dot.gov    Department of Transportation 
www.epa.gov    Environmental Protection Agency 

www.fema.gov   Federal Emergency Management Agency 
www.hhs.gov    Health and human services 
www.weather.gov  National Weather Service 

 
Health and welfare 

www.healthfinder.gov    Guide to healthy living from Health and Human Services Department. 
www.pubmed.gov    Free public database for medical research. 

http://medlineplus.gov/  Health information from the Institute of Health    
www.hhs.gov      Government portal on health issues. 
 
Native American  

www.nmai.si.edu     National Museum of American Indian 
www.epa.gov/tribal    Environmental Protection Agency Tribal Portal 

www.doi.gov/bia    Bureau of Indian Affairs 
http://enan.bia.edu    Bureau of Indian Education 



http://indian.senate.gov/  U.S. Senate Committee on Indian Affairs 
www.ibiadecisions.com  Decisions for the Interior Board of Indian Appeals 

www.doi.gov/indiantrust/  Indian Trust Assets Management 
www.indiangaming.org   National Indian Gaming Association 

 
Statistics 

www.census.gov/      U.S. Census  

www.census.gov/compendia/statab/  2009 Statistical Abstract 
 

University government portals   

http://www.library.vanderbilt.edu/romans/fdtf/    Vanderbilt University. 
http://www.lib.ku.edu/govtinfo/        University of Kansas. 

 
 

Compiled by Tracey Boswell for LI838 Emporia State University 7/09 

 


